Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Wayne Ogle, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

~

FROM: Charlie Pierce, Mayor

Wayne Ogle, Assembly President /%)%ﬂ- w.o.
DATE: January 24, 2019

RE: Resolution 2019- O“’l/ Supporting the 2020 Census Complete Count
(Mayor, Ogle)

Recently the U.S. Census Bureau partnership specialist for this region in Alaska
contacted the borough administration regarding involvement in the 2020 Census
("Census”). The Census Bureau is gearing up and reaching out to communities
~all over the country to motivate and encourage people to participate in the
Census. Tim Dillon, Director of the Kenai Peninsula Economic District, has offered
to help spearhead the efforts to promote participation in the Census.

This resolution is intended to help begin the process of bringing the upcoming
Census to the aftention of borough residents and encourage participation and
promotion by all members of the borough communities.

Your support of this resolution would be appreciated.



